NEWYORK | Adirondack

STATE QOF

OPPORTUNITY Park Agency

ANDREW M. CUOMO TERRY MARTING
Governar Executive Director

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
December 18, 2019

Mr. James John McDonald
Mr. Jeffrey Lee
RE: Agency Enforcement File #£2017-0026

Tax Map Parcel 167.1-1-5 and 167.3-1-6
Dear Mr. McDonald and Mr. Lee:
Enclosed is a Notice of Apparent Violation and supporting documents from the
Adirondack Park Agency regarding your alleged violations in the above-referenced
matter. This matter is now scheduled before the Enforcement Committee at the
Adirondack Park Agency meeting on February 13, 2019. Agency staff will contact you
to confirm the time the Enforcement Committee will convene on this case once the

meeting agenda is finalized.

Please contact Senior Attorney Jennifer Hubbard at the telephone number listed below
if you wish to discuss this matter.

Sincerely,

Terry Martino
Executive Director
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